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Longniddry

EXPLORE EAST LOTHIAN BY TRAIN

East Lothian Community Rail Partnership link railway services and their communities

Opened in 1846, the station also acted as a junction for Haddington, which closed to goods traffic
in 1968. A timetable in 1847 showed two daily stopping trains to London, including an overnight
service. The old branch line to Haddington is now a footpath. Trains serving Aberlady and Gullane
then diverged just east of Longniddry. Following closure of the signal box, notable for an ingenious
mailbag switch device stillin use in the 1970s, the entire station was moved
eastwards 50 yards.
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North Berwick

It's a short walk to Longniddry Bents, ideal for the John Muir Way, beach walking and wildlife watching with views up

the Forth and across to Fife. The Gosford Estate is close by with a well-preserved designed landscape with woodland

walks, lakes and follies. Along the coast is Aberlady Nature Reserve outstanding for its birdlife. The disused branchline
is an ideal offroad route to the historic county town of Haddington.
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